
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Clerks Office
Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 2:46:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders. 

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Wednesday June 7th 2023 2:45 PM with reference
number 2023-06-07-016.

Organization’s Name (if applicable) 
Oxford County Economic Development Partnerships

Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter 
Len Magyar

Street Address 
500 Dundas Street, PO Box 1539, Woodstock, ON

Daytime Contact Number 
519-539-2382 ext. 2502

Email address 
lmagyar@cityofwoodstock.ca

Name and Title of Other Presenter (if applicable) 
Len Magyar

Date you wish to present to Council 
6/14/2023

Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome 
To provide Oxford County Council with information regarding
economic development and organizations partnering to provide
economic development for the County of Oxford as requested by
Council.
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Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above? 
Yes

If YES, please upload here (Allowed extensions pdf, doc, docx,
xls, xlsx, jpg, jpeg, gif, png, tif) 

1. Economic Development Focus Group Presentation-Group
comments-v19.pdf [738.9 KB]

Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past? 
Yes
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